

**MINUTES of a MEETING of the AMENITIES COMMITTEE of WINSLOW TOWN COUNCIL held on  
Thursday 15th December 2016, at 7.00pm in the Council Chamber at 28 High Street, Winslow**

	<p><b>Present:</b> Cllrs Barry (chairman), Castle, Chambers, Gray and Morton.  <b>Apologies:</b> None  <b>Clerk:</b> S. Carolan  <b>Members of the Press and Public:</b> Two members of the public in attendance</p>
	<p><b>Declarations of Interest in matters to be discussed:</b> None  <b>Consideration of Applications for Dispensation:</b> None</p>
<b>A16/52</b>	<p><b>Minutes of Meeting 17<sup>th</sup> November 2016.</b> The committee RESOLVED that the minutes be signed as a true and correct record.  <b>Matters Arising:</b> The Clerk reported that TfB intend to replace the sustrans cyclepath sign and in doing so will look to relocate it.</p>
	<p><b>Items Deferred:</b> None.</p>
	<p><b>Items Delegated by Council</b> (not covered elsewhere on the agenda): None</p>
	<p><b>Street Furniture and Litter:</b> None.</p>
	<p><b>Devolved Services:</b> Members discussed the issue of compacted leaves on footpaths and requested that the Clerk investigate responsibility for clearing them.</p>
	<p><b>Allotments:</b> No items to report.</p>
	<p><b>Burial Ground:</b> No items to report.</p>
<b>A16/53</b>	<p><b>Playground, JGA &amp; OFFA:</b> Cllr Castle presented designs for new playground signs. RESOLVED that the Clerk should obtain quotes and report back to the Committee.</p>
	<p><b>Reports of Outside Bodies:</b>  <b>Winslow Charities</b> – No further meeting has been held.  <b>Winslow Anti-Social Behaviour Group</b> - Next meeting scheduled for January.</p>
<b>A16/54</b>	<p><b>Correspondence:</b> The Committee discussed a request from Active Bucks to schedule regular ‘cage cricket’ sessions in the MUGA and agreed that the sessions can go ahead subject to the existing ‘open use’ policy. RESOLVED that the Clerk reply to Active Bucks requesting that they handle all aspects of managing the sessions including any advertising.</p>
	<p><b>Items for Information:</b> The Chairman thanked the members of the Committee for their work throughout the year.</p>
	<p>Meeting closed 7:45 pm  Date of next meeting: 19<sup>th</sup> January 2017.</p> <p>Signed: ..... (Chairman) at Meeting on 19<sup>h</sup> January 2017</p>